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U.N. 364377

23rd February, 1993

Mr. S. Brown
Consultant Paediatric Surgeon

R.B.H.S.C.

Dear Stephen,

re: - apam sTeay [

This is just a note to remind you that Adam Strain’s urological
problems are unresolved. You will remember he was admitted for a
retrograde pyelogram and this was unsuccesful. You had promised
his mum that you would have his further jinvestigations arranged

by the time he came to the clinic today. I have heard nothing
from you and neither has she. I would be grateful if you would

contact her directly.

He is well today having finished a course of intravenous

Cefotaxime followed by a short course of Ciproxin. He is now
on Keflex at night. It seems inevitable that he will have

further infections unless we get his plumbing sorted out.

Yours sincerely,

MAURICE SAVAGE
Consultant Paediatric Nephrologist

c.c. Mr. V. Boston Consultant Paediatric Surgeon R.B.H.S.C.
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